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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 6 February 2023 8:42 AM
To: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: admin-d; assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 31/01/23

Classification: Restricted  
 
Re-send as per your requested. 
 
 
 

From: Annie Koh  
Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2023 12:43 PM 
To: Rajes (LKK Auto <rajes@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 31/01/23 
 
Classification: Restricted  
 
Re-send 
 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 1:06 PM 
To: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments 
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Seah Hoon Wah <HoonWah.Seah@income.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 31/01/23 
 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.] 

 
Dear Hazalysa, 
 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Please be informed that SKX 380X, SLU 5191X, PC 7050D, SKU 6414J not in the 
workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

 You don't often get email from rajes@lkkauto.com. Learn why this is important  
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From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 11:15 AM 
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
 
As spoken to repairer vehicle PC 7946U not belongs to NTUC, insurance is ALLIANZ. 
Kindly advise to conduct survey. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 8:44 AM 
To: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Seah Hoon Wah <HoonWah.Seah@income.com.sg>; Hazalysa Binte 
Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg> 
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 31/01/23 
 
Classification: Restricted  
 
 
Classification: Restricted  
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :- 
 

SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle 
WorkShop 

Name WorkShop Address 
WorkShop 

Contact OI VEH DOA 

Additional 
Remarks   

1 Cynthia 
Ang 

MT/1206424-
002  SLK3940S 

3A Automobile 
Pte Ltd 

1002 BUKIT MERAH 
LANE 3 #01-73 

SINGAPORE 159719 

Angie 
Yong  /  9001 

6128 FBK5381K  20/01/2023   

2 Yo Yo 
Tian Tian 

MT/1207369-
002  SHC7238A 

DING 
AUTOMOTIVE 

PTE LTD 

31 CORPORATION 
ROAD SINGAPORE 

649825 / 9689 1857  SLS2766T  29/01/2023   

3 Chryllis 
Quah 

MT/1204372-
001 SLS1224Y 

SHU FATT 
AUTO WORKS 

BLK 1009 #01-90 
BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 
SINGAPORE 159723 

Connie 
Wong/Julia 

Wong / 
62730119 FBK3049J  04/01/2023   

4 
Azhari 
Afidi 

MT/1202180-
002 SFB3228J 

VANTAGE 
AUTOMOTIVE 

LIMITED 

305 ALEXANDRA 
ROAD  SINGAPORE 

159942 
Clement  / 
9278 2710  SKU2375P 20/12/2022 

from 2pm as 
customer 
waiting 

(informed no 
fix timing)  

5 Charlotte 
Chew 

MT/1206312-
003 PC7946U CONNECT 3 

566 WOODLANDS 
ROAD (MANDAI 

ESTATE) 
Ms Lau / 

8188 4136 SMP551M 19/01/2023 
Request at 

10am  

6 Eng Huey 
Huey 

MT/1206282-
002 XD5419M 

SHINGDA 
EQUIPMENT 
LEASING PTE 

LTD 

SHINGDA BUILDING 
10 KRANJI CRESCENT 
SINGAPORE 728660 

William  / 
9679 7561 SJV6994H 19/01/2023 

(informed no 
fix timing) - 
@ 930am  
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7 David 
Phua 

MT/1207394-
001 SKX380X AUTO 101 LLP 

2 YISHUN INDUSTRIAL 
STREET 1 #02-01 

NORTHPOINT BIZHUB 
SINGAPORE 768159 

Victor Wong 
/ 81821895 SJV9109C  20/01/2023   

8 
Fiona 
Shen 

MT/1205688-
002  SMV8739E 

CONVERGENCE 
AUTOMOTIVE 

PTE LTD 

39 WOODLANDS 
CLOSE 

MEGA@WOODLANDS 
#01-24 SINGAPORE 

737856 

KAELYNN / 
JEREMY / 

9888 8119  SKX1993X  15/01/2023   

9 
Roderic 

Yuen 
MT/1205897-

002 GBK9803J 

FORZA 
AUTOHAUS 

PTE LTD 

39 WOODLANDS 
CLOSE #01-34/35 

MEGA @ 
WOODLANDS 

SINGAPORE 737856 
Mike / 

96775772 GBF1060P  15/01/2023   

10 Cynthia 
Ang 

MT/1206560-
002  SNB1883K 

MY CAR 
CONSULTANT 

PTE LTD 

60 JALAN LAM HUAT 
CARROS CENTRE #05-

68 SINGAPORE 
737869 

Mr Daud  / 
9391 1482  FBC7319X  23/01/2023   

11 Eng Huey 
Huey 

MT/1206101-
002 SMH6124R 

PREMIER 
AUTOMOTIVE 
SERVICES PTE 

LTD 

60 Jalan Lam Huat 
#07-43 Singapore 

737869 
Angela Tan / 
9644 3110  FZ5453K  13/01/2023   

12 Roderic 
Yuen 

MT/1205986-
002 SMM5404M 

PREMIER 
AUTOMOTIVE 
SERVICES PTE 

LTD 

60 Jalan Lam Huat 
#07-43 Singapore 

737869 
Angela Tan / 
9644 3110  SGX70M 17/01/2023   

13 
Cynthia 

Ang 
MT/1206717-

002 SLU5191X 

SLP 
MOTORING 

SERVICES 

BLK 10 ANG MO KIO 
INDUSTRIAL PARK 2A 

#03-07 AMK 
AUTOPOINT 

SINGAPORE 568047 
Susan / 

91004390 SLS9409D  24/01/2023   

14 David 
Phua 

MT/1205240-
002 PC7050D 

THINK ONE 
AUTOCARE PTE 

LTD 

60 JALAN LAM HUAT 
#02-32 SiNGAPORE 

737869 
Michael  / 
91288488 SLB3398E  12/01/2023   

15 Kenneth 
Ho 

MT/1207252-
002 SH9223Y 

BIFROST AUTO 
PTE LTD 

Blk 9 SECTOR C #01-
42 SIN MING 

INDUSTRIAL ESTATE 
SINGAPORE 575644 

Ms Lim / Ms 
Lee / Mr Yee 

/  SMM7391C 28/01/2023   

16 

Jeff Lin 
MT/1207797-

001  SKU6414J 
COMPLETE 

VMS PTE LTD 

176 SIN MING DRIVE 
#03-14 SIN MING 

AUTOCARE 
SINGAPORE 575721 

Joyce Wong 
/ 6455 0012  FBN6563E  26/01/2023   

17 
Fiona 
Shen 

MT/1207061-
002 FBQ6681G 

Carworkz SG 
Pte Ltd 

BLK 10 #01-08 SIN 
MING INDUSTRIAL 
EST SECTOR C SIN 
MING INDUSTRIAL 

ESTATE SINGAPORE 
575645 

Anna Chua / 
9876 6876 SCP87E 24/01/2023 Before noon  

18 Azhari 
Afidi 

MT/1207226-
002 SMT9899E 

H C AUTO PTE 
LTD 

160 SIN MING DRIVE, 
#05-09 SIN MING 

AUTO CITY 

Mr. Joe 
Chee  / 9457 

0678 SLB3882Z  27/01/2023   

19 Helena 
Tan 

MT/1206946-
002  SDS3268C 

HWA SENG 
SPRAY 

PAINTING CO 

160 SIN MING DRIVE 
#05-11 SIN MING 

AUTOCITY 
hwee boon / 

98630678 SMZ3438K 25/01/2023   

20 Kenneth 
Ho 

MT/1206885-
002  SNC819Z 

KUM CHEW 
MOTOR 

WORKSHOP 

160 SIN MING DRIVE, 
05-08 SIN MING 

AUTOCITY 
Mdm Lim / 
64536256 SLG7673H 25/01/2023   

21 Fiona 
Shen 

MT/1206153-
002 EA3273U 

POON POONG 
MOTORS PTE 

LTD 

176 SIN MING DRIVE 
#05-15 SIN MING 

AUTOCARE 
SINGAPORE 575721 

Henry  / 
96356799  SNC2779S  18/01/2023   

22 Charlotte 
Chew 

MT/1206807-
002  SMW1369E 

VIN'S MOTOR 
PTE LTD 

160 SIN MING DRIVE 
#08-09 SIN MING 

AUTOCITY 

Raymond 
Teo / 

64532121 FBN2597J  19/01/2023   

23 David 
Phua 

MT/1207129-
002  SMF3859J 

YEE AUTO PTE 
LTD 

160 SIN MING DRIVE 
#02-17/#07-12 SIN 
MING AUTO CITY 

SINGAPORE 575722 
Winni / 6457 

2625  SMC3138Y  20/01/2023   

 
 
Please contact workshops. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
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Warmest Regards  
 
Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim 
Admin Assistant 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 
 
 

 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 
of it. Thank you. 

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


